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Selena Yin Ni SIN/PLAND

From:
Sent: 16 December 2025 11:12
To: Selena Yin Ni SIN/PLAND
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTS/1104

Categories: Internet Email

Dear Ms Sin, 
 

I am writing to provide the following supplementary information. 
 
1. According to the Goverment Rent Roll, Lot Nos. 1906A and 1906B are classified as "House". We are merely 
exercising our rights to rebuild these two houses. 
 
2. The site area of the respective lots is 18.58m² for Lot 1906A and 28.61m² for Lot 1906B, and the roofed-over 

area of the respective lots is the same as the site area (i.e., 100% site coverage) 
 
3. No parking space will be provided within the application site. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Best regards, 
Lee Chi Hing 
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Selena Yin Ni SIN/PLAND

From: Dick Lee < >
Sent: 24 December 2025 14:33
To: Selena Yin Ni SIN/PLAND
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTS/1104
Attachments: P.5 from A_YL-KTS_1104_Application_Form.pdf; P.9 from A_YL-KTS_1104

_Application_Form.pdf; P.2 from A_YL-KTS_1104_Application_Form.pdf

Categories: Internet Email

Dear Ms Sin, 
 
I am writing to clarify the following: 
 

1. The application is for New Territories Exempted 
Houses.                                                                                                                                                                  
       

2. The breakdown of the floor area of each house (Lot 1906A: 18.58m2 x 3 floors = 55.74m2; Lot 1906B: 
28.61m2 x 3 floors = 85.83m2), resulting a total floor area of 141.57m2; 

Please find attached the amended pages (P.2, P.5, and P.9) intended to replace the corresponding pages in 
Application Form KTS-1104. Kindly update your records accordingly.”  

 
Best regards, 
 
Lee Chi Hing 
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Relevant Interim Criteria for Consideration of Application for
New Territories Exempted House (NTEH)/Small House in New Territories

(promulgated on 7.9.2007)

(a) sympathetic consideration may be given if not less than 50% of the proposed
NTEH/Small House footprint falls within the village ‘environs’ (‘VE’) of a recognized
village and there is a general shortage of land in meeting the demand for Small House
development in the “Village Type Development” (“V”) zone of the village;

(b) if more than 50% of the proposed NTEH/Small House footprint is located outside the
‘VE’, favourable consideration could be given if not less than 50% of the proposed
NTEH/Small House footprint falls within the “V” zone, provided that there is a general
shortage of land in meeting the demand for Small House development in the “V” zone
and the other criteria can be satisfied;

(c) development of NTEH/Small House with more than 50% of the footprint outside both
the ‘VE’ and the “V” zone would normally not be approved unless under very
exceptional circumstances (e.g. the application site has a building status under the lease,
or approving the application could help achieve certain planning objectives such as
phasing out of obnoxious but legal existing uses);

(d) application for NTEH/Small House with previous planning permission lapsed will be
considered on its own merits. In general, proposed development which is not in line
with the criteria would normally not be allowed. However, sympathetic consideration
may be given if there are specific circumstances to justify the cases, such as the site is an
infill site among existing NTEHs/Small Houses, the processing of the Small House grant
is already at an advance stage;

(e) if an application site involves more than one NTEH/Small House, application of the
above criteria would be on individual NTEH/Small House basis;

(f) the proposed development should not frustrate the planning intention of the particular
zone in which the application site is located;

(g) the proposed development should be compatible in terms of land use, scale, design and
layout, with the surrounding area/development;

(h) the proposed development should not encroach onto the planned road network and
should not cause adverse traffic, environmental, landscape, drainage, sewerage and
geotechnical impacts on the surrounding areas. Any such potential impacts should be
mitigated to the satisfaction of relevant Government departments;

(i) the proposed development, if located within water gathering grounds, should be able to
be connected to existing or planned sewerage system in the area except under very



special circumstances (e.g. the application site has a building status under the lease or
the applicant can demonstrate that the water quality within water gathering grounds will
not be affected by the proposed development*);

(j) the provision of fire service installations and emergency vehicular access, if required,
should be appropriate with the scale of the development and in compliance with relevant
standards; and

(k) all other statutory or non-statutory requirements of relevant Government departments
must be met. Depending on the specific land use zoning of the application site, other
Town Planning Board guidelines should be observed, as appropriate.

*i.e. the applicant can demonstrate that effluent discharge from the proposed development
will be in compliance with the effluent standards as stipulated in the Water Pollution
Control Ordinance Technical Memorandum.



A/YL-KTS/1104

Appendix III of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-KTS/1104

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (DSD) that:

(i) adequate stormwater drainage collection and disposal facilities shall be provided to
deal with the surface runoff of the application site (the Site) or the same flowing on
to the Site from the adjacent areas.  If the proposed stormwater drainage facilities
would be connected to any existing drainage facilities, the applicants shall seek
agreement from the relevant owners or parties who are responsible for the
maintenance of such existing facilities and keep Planning Department (PlanD)
informed. The applicants shall check and ensure that the proposed drainage works
and their downstream drainage systems have the adequate capacity and are in good
conditions to accommodate the surface runoff collected from the Site and its
upstream catchments.  The lot owners shall effect any subsequent upgrading of
these proposed works and the downstream drainage systems whenever necessary;

(ii) all stormwater drainage facilities to be completed under the proposed development,
whether within private lots or Government Lands, shall be solely maintained by the
applicants and the successive owners of the proposed-development at their own
resources. The applicants and the successive owners shall ensure the proposed
development would be duly bound by such obligations and all other conditions
related to stormwater drainage.  The applicants shall also be liable for and
indemnify claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance caused by any
inadequate construction. or maintenance of the drainage facilities completed under
the development;

(iii) the applicants shall allow all time free access for the Government and its agent to
conduct site inspection on his completed drainage works, if necessary;

(iv) the applicants and the successive owners of the proposed development shall allow
connections from the adjacent New Territories Exempted House/development to the
completed drainage works on Government Land when so required;

(v) the applicants shall take extreme care when working in the vicinity of any existing
drainage works in order not to disturb, interfere with or cause damage to them.  Any
blockage or damage to the said works due to the proposed development shall' be
made good at the applicants' cost;

(vi) the applicants should submit form HBP1 to his Office for application of technical
audit for any proposed connection to DSD's drainage facilities; and

(vii)there is no public sewer connection available in the vicinity of the Site;

(b) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (HyD) that:

(i) the applicants shall be reminded there will be no vehicular access to/from the Site;
and
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(ii) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running from
the Site to the nearby public roads and drains;

(c) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that the applicants shall observe
“New Territories Exempted Houses – A Guide to Fire Safety Requirements” administered
by Lands Department (LandsD). Detailed fire safety requirements would be formulated
upon receipt of formal application via Lands Department;

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that: to note the
comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that:

(i) the applicants shall follow the good engineering practice set out in “Recommended
Pollution Control Clauses for Construction Contracts”;

(ii) the applicants shall follow the relevant guidelines and requirements in relevant
Professional Persons Environmental Consultative Committee Practice Notes
(ProPECCPNs), in particular the ProPECCPN 1/23 ‘Drainage Plans subject to
Comment by the Environmental Protection Department’;

(iii) the applicants shall provide adequate supporting infrastructure/facilities for proper
collection, treatment and disposal of waste/wastewater generated;

(iv) the applicants shall connect the proposed houses to the public sewerage system if
such system is available in the vicinity of the Site in the future; and

(v) the applicants shall meet the statutory requirements under relevant environmental
legislation;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services that in the
interests of public safety and ensuring the continuity of electricity supply, the parties
concerned with planning, designing, organizing and supervising any activity near the
underground cable or overhead line under the mentioned document should approach the
electricity supplier (i.e. CLP Power) for the requisition of cable plans (and overhead line
alignment drawings, where applicable) to find out whether there is any underground cable
and/or overhead line within and/or in the vicinity of the concerned site.  They should
also be reminded to observe the Electricity Supply Lines (Protection) Regulation and the
“Code of Practice on Working near Electricity Supply Lines” established under the
Regulation when carrying out works in the vicinity of the electricity supply lines;

(f) to note the comments of the Commissioner of Police that the proposed development shall
not cause traffic congestion or flooding.


